
From: orders@webstaurantstore.com <orders@webstaurantstore.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 7:28:05 AM 
To: Utility1 
Subject: Thanks for your order #81402937  
  
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of RCS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 

Sign up for Fast & Free Shipping! Learn More  

  
 

   
 Shop Now     Equipment     Food & Beverage    Tabletop     Disposables    

  
 

 

Order confirmed!  
 
Thanks for shopping at WebstaurantStore. Your order is being processed.  
 

Ship to:  
Daniel Ullman  
Rochester community schools ABM Utilitys 
1402 W Hamlin Rd  
Rochester, MI 48309-3345  
(248) 602-8245  

Order Number: 81402937 

Order Date: December 19, 2022 at 07:28 AM 

Shipping Type: Ground 
 

  

  
 

 

 

ITEM     QTY   TOTAL   
 

American Dryer EXT7-SS ExtremeAir Automatic 
Unheated Hand Dryer with Stainless Steel Cover - 
100/240V, 540W (Special Order)  
133EXT7SS  

1   $408.49 

 
 
 

 

 
Subtotal  $408.49 
   
Shipping  $0.00 
   
Tax  $0.00 
   

Total (USD)  $408.49
 

 
  

My Account  Track Order  


